

Message

From: Myron Ebell [Myron.Ebell@cei.org]
Sent: 8/22/2020 5:55:29 PM
To: Paul Teller [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; Brooke Rollins [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; Francis Brooke [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; Derek Kan [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; Russ Vought [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; John Fleming [Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)]; Gunasekara, Mandy [gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: Trump set to block Pebble???!!!

If this is true, it's beyond outrageous. Are we back to the Bush administration? The conservative movement could be spending its time on promoting the Trump agenda instead of wasting it trying to keep you from going into the ditch.

<https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2Fnews%2F2020%2F08%2F2%2Ftrump-set-to-block-alaska-pebble-mine-400206&data=02%7C01%7Cgunasekara.Mandy%40epa.gov%7C85c01f3a299e49c90ff508d846c494d6%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637337157885458892&sdata=K%2FnINVUEBjv2UasffhXbMOKKQ7euDSNbnX8jNZwK10%3D&reserved=0>

Myron Ebell
Director, Center for Energy and Environment
Competitive Enterprise Institute
Tel: (202) 331-2256
Mobile: (202) 320-6685
E-mail: Myron.Ebell@cei.org